# EDWARD CORNEJO, PT, MPT

## PLATINUM REHAB PHYSICAL THERAPY, P.C.

Platinum Rehab is a small orthopedic registry servicing physical therapy clinics around Orange County, California. We are highly skilled manual therapists with more than 9 years of practical experience in orthopedic settings. Additionally, we are versatile registry therapists accustomed, and easily adaptable, to constantly changing clinics and environments.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

# ORTHOPEDIC REGISTRY THERAPIST/REGISTRY CO-OWNER PLATINUM REHAB PHYSICAL THERAPY, P.C. Orange County, California 2006-Present

## REGISTRY PHYSICAL THERAPIST (SNF/ACUTE/ORTHOPEDICS)

REHABABILITIES

Orange, Los Angeles & San Bernardino Counties, California 2005-2006

#### ORTHOPEDIC PHYSICAL THERAPIST

SANTA ANA TUSTIN PHYSICAL THERAPY Santa Ana, California 2003-2005

## **EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS**

Physical Therapy License #PT28506, State of California, 2003

Azusa Pacific University, Azusa, California — Masters of Physical Therapy, 2003

California State Polytechnic University of Pomona, Pomona, California - Bachelor of Science, Kinesiology, 2000

#### CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSES

THE MCKENZIE CONCEPT:

PART A - MDT: LUMBAR SPINE

PART B - MDT: CERVICAL AND THORACIC SPINES

PART C - MDT: ADVANCED LUMBAR SPINE AND EXTREMITIES

PART D - MDT: ADVANCED CERVICAL AND THORACIC SPINES AND EXTREMITIES

THE MCKENZIE INSTITUTE, Santa Ana, California 2009-2011

THE DIAGNOSIS & TREATMENT OF THE UPPER & LOWER QUADRANTS, INSTRUCTORS: BRIAN MULLIGAN, F.N.Z.S.P, DIP. M.T. & KEVIN WILK, P.T., D.P.T. NORTHEAST SEMINARS, Costa Mesa, California 2010

PATELLOFEMORAL PAIN: A CRITICAL REVIEW OF EVALUATION AND TREATMENT TECHNIQUES FOR PHYSICAL THERAPISTS, INSTRUCTOR: CHRISTOPHER POWERS, PHD, P.T.

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA, Los Angeles 2010

MULLIGAN CONCEPT - INTRODUCTORY COURSE MOBILIZATIONS WITH MOVEMENT, 'NAGS,' 'SNAGS' & MORE (LAB COURSE)

NORTHEAST SEMINARS, Anaheim, California 2008

# THE LUMBOPELVIC REGION - A SYSTEMATIC MANUAL THERAPY APPROACH UTILIZING MUSCLE ENERGY TECHNIQUES

NORTH AMERICAN SEMINARS, INC., Rancho Mirage, California 2006

#### **EVALUATION AND TREATMENT OF SHOULDER BIOMECHANICS**

NORTH AMERICAN SEMINARS, INC., Escondido, California 2005